

From: Matzke, Lauren <Lauren.Matzke@MyClearwater.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2026 10:32 AM
To: Chatman, Rodney S <rschatman@forwardpinellas.org>
Cc: Wennick, Emma <ewennick@forwardpinellas.org>; Stenmark, Marcie <Marcie.Stenmark@MyClearwater.com>
Subject: Request for Continuation of Item: CW 26-08 Planned Redevelopment District

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

[Report Suspicious](#)

Good morning, Mr. Chatman,

The City respectfully requests a continuation of our application identified as CW 26-08, the establishment of a new Planned Redevelopment District for the North Greenwood CRA, to the July 8 Forward Pinellas board meeting and August 11 Countywide Planning Authority meeting.

This continuation allows us time to hold an additional community meeting and attend another meeting of the North Greenwood Citizens Advisory Committee.

Thank you for your assistance throughout this planning process.

Kind Regards,
Lauren Matzke

Lauren Matzke, AICP

Director | Planning & Development
100 S. Myrtle Ave., Clearwater, FL 33756
PH: 727.444.8702 | E: lauren.matzke@myclearwater.com